

# District View

Editor: John J.

[www.aainwestwis.org](http://www.aainwestwis.org)

Email: [districtview@aainwest.org](mailto:districtview@aainwest.org)



## THE DISTRICT VIEW

The District View is a non-profit Newsletter published by District 05-Area 74 of Alcoholics Anonymous for the purpose of providing local communication between the District Committee, Groups within the District and individual A.A. members. It is published monthly for members of the A.A. fellowship. Circulation is about 50 copies. Individual subscription rates are \$10.00 a year. Flier insertion cost is \$7.50 for one-sided camera ready fliers: \$14.00 for two-sided fliers. There is no charge for flier insertion for District 05 Traveling Open Speaker Meeting and Workshops and Area 74 Assemblies and Conferences.

Please submit copies for next month prior to the 25th of the month via email at: [DistrictView@aainwestwis.org](mailto:DistrictView@aainwestwis.org)

## Step Seven

Humbly asked God to remove our shortcomings

## Tradition Seven

Every A.A. group ought to be fully self-supporting, declining outside contributions.

## Concept Seven

The Charter and Bylaws of the General Service Board are legal instruments, empowering the trustees to manage and conduct world service affairs. The Conference Charter is not a legal document; it relies upon tradition and the A.A. purse for final effectiveness.

Reprinted with permission of AAWS, Inc

# Service Structure

## AREA 74

**Delegate** Marty L.  
**Area Chair** Mary Jo R.  
**Registrar/  
Secretary** Kim R.  
**Area Treasurer** Mike McG.

## DISTRICT 05

**DCM** Gary S.  
**Alt DCM** Cheryl L.  
**Secretary** Renee W.  
**Treasurer** Jaynee W.

## DISTRICT 05 COMMITTEES

**Archives** Dick P.  
**Corrections** Jacki B.  
**CPC** Mike S.  
**Grapevine** Paul S.  
**Literature** Ed F.  
**Newsletter  
Editor** John J.  
**Public Info** Andy W.  
**Treatment** Craig H.  
**Webmaster** Jason L.

### DISRTICT VIEW SUBSCRIPTION ORDER FORM

INDIVIDUAL - \$10.00 PER YEAR

GROUP (DISTRICT 05 GSR'S RECEIVE THIS NEWSLETTER AT NO COST)

NAME \_\_\_\_\_

ADDRESS \_\_\_\_\_

CITY & STATE \_\_\_\_\_ ZIP \_\_\_\_\_

PHONE \_\_\_\_\_

EMAIL \_\_\_\_\_

#### GSR'S COMPLETE THIS SIDE

GROUP NAME:

GROUP GSO#

\$10.00 PER YEAR (12 ISSUES) **OR** ELECTRONICALLY FREE

AMOUNT ENCLOSED \$ \_\_\_\_\_ **OR** Email Address **FREE - Email the editor at: [districtview@aainwestwis.org](mailto:districtview@aainwestwis.org)**

RETURN COMPLETED FORM AND PAYMENT TO: DISTRICT VIEW, P.O. BOX 261, EAU CLAIRE, WI 54702-0261

## June 13, 2012 District 05

### Meeting Minutes

**Meeting was opened with the Responsibility Statement.**

**Introductions:** 23 people were present

**Secretary's report:** Was approved

**Treasurers report:** The beginning savings account balance was **\$453.29 with .02 int.** leaving the ending balance at **\$453.31.**

Checking account beginning balance was **\$1629.00** with (3 groups) contributing **\$80.00**, and disbursements of **\$228.90( rent \$13.50,**

**Corrections rent \$10.00, Administration ink \$95.58, and PI \$109.82** creating an ending **balance of \$1480.10.** The report was accepted.

**DCM Report:** Talked about the delegates report and feedback was given by GSR's that were there. Most enjoyed the delegates honesty in his report. Gary spoke of the DCM call monthly that is going. Good resource for the DCM's. Currently 9 districts without DCMs. Expenses were requested for the May conference in Ashland for **\$186.46.** Motions were made and approved. Also provided us list of Area 74 Committee meeting agenda on July 14th in Three lakes.

**Group and meeting updates** Sunday 4 PM Eau Claire meeting will be removed.

**Workshop report:** No WS scheduled this month and nothing coming up in the district. Steve-past delegate asked about setting up a Grape Vine workshop and maybe add another committee..

**Old Business:** Big Book weekend update given by Pete. Ann, Brian and Pete met. Talked about having it here where the district meeting is. Bob has a place in River Falls that Pete will talk with Bob about. Eau Claire Club 12 might be another place to hold it. No decision on if it will be 3 or 2 day workshop. A save the date flyer was give by Pete but we aren't to take to our groups yet.

**New Business:** Fall Conference - We as a district picked the topic of "how can we (the area committee's) help districts increase activities and what actions need to be taken." Discussions was had on who can vote at the Area Assembly and issues with too much mic time and same people always at the mic. Would like the time at the mic limited. 600 groups in our area and only about 50 GSR's show up. We have been asked to take it back to our groups and ask for their feedback. We will discuss in the July meeting.

**Quarterly reports:**

**Grapevine:** Paul not at meeting

**Newsletter:** John will try to always have out the first of the month. Requested expense reimbursement of **\$76.43** which included Printing, Stamps and letter tabs. Expenses were approved. Only 6 newsletters get mailed monthly. Please have articles in by the 25th. Send flyers also so the word can get out there. Notes provided.

**Intergroup:** No report given.

**Literature:** Ed was there. Sponsorship workshop was last time you he display items. Asked about setting up the display at Saturday night speaks in River Falls. This was ok'd by the meeting. He asked to let him know if you have speaker meetings and would like the literature there.

**GSR Input and Questions:** Sunday Wynn and Andy were along lake Pepin and found churches they didn't know were there. Also ran into a Buffalo City worker who asked for more pamphlets. Nice job guys!!!

Concepts workshop in Rhinelander August 11th. Flyers will come later.

**Concept 7 will be presented by Kevin and Cheryl will do Tradition 7.**

**We closed with the Serenity Prayer.**

## The Area Treasury has a new mailing address

### Mail to:

**Area 74 Treasury  
PO Box 313  
Eau Claire, WI 54703**

**Please include your group Name, Group  
Number and the Town in which your  
group is located.**

**Thank you  
Mike McG  
Area 74 Treasurer**

**Monthly District 05 Events**

**District 05 Monthly GSR Meeting** is held at 6:45pm, on the second Wednesday of each month, at the Leisure Center, 1412 Sixth St., Monomonic, WI. Any Members are welcome to attend.

**District 05 Committees** offer AA service opportunities for alcoholics who want to help carry the AA message. The following committees meet at the Alano Club 12, 2926 Pomona DR. in Eau Claire. (Note: Public Information Committee is currently meeting in River Falls)

**Treatment Facilities Committee** meets at 6:45pm on the 2nd Monday of every month.

**Corrections Committee** meets QUARTERLY (Jan, Apr; July; Oct) at 7:45 pm on the 1st Wednesday of the month.

**Cooperation with the Professional Community**

meets at 6:45 pm on the 2nd Monday of even months

**Public Information Committee** meets QUARTERLY

(Jan, Apr; July; Oct) at 6:30 pm on the 3rd Wednesday of the month at the River Falls Alano club

**Chippewa Valley Intergroup** meets at 6:30pm on the 4th Wednesday of each month.

*\*\*Care is taken to include all events. If your event is not listed we regret the error. To list your group's event please contact you GSR, any district officer, or the newsletter editor before the 20th of the month preceding the event.*

**Upcoming Events**

Check out the District website or ask your meetings's GSR for what's ahead

Chippewa Valley Roundup July 27, 28 and 29  
[www.chippewavalleyroundup.com](http://www.chippewavalleyroundup.com)

**PLEASE SEND GROUP CONTRIBUTIONS TO:**

If you have an event you'd like listed in the newsletter, just contact the editor [DistrictView@aainwestwis.org](mailto:DistrictView@aainwestwis.org)

District 05 Treasurer  
P.O. Box 261  
Eau Claire, WI 54702

**District View**

**P.O. Box 261**

**Eau Claire, WI 54702-0261**